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To,
The Principal,

Sai College of Teachers’ Training
Onama,Barbigha(Shcikhpura). ’

Sub: Extension of affiliation for B.Ed Course
Sir,

Based on the recommendation of the inspection tecam and subscquent approval of
Affiliation and New Tcaching Programme Committee, Academic Council, Syndicate and
Senate the affiliation for running B.Ed, Course in your college is cxtended for three

consccutive sessions (2021-23, 2022-24 and 2023-25).

By the order of the VC,

Yours faithfully

Sd/-
) Registrar
Munger University, Munger

Memo No.:- 34 1— 3013/’)/0?»] Date: 0\{,03[2,0'),]

Copy to,

I. Inspector of Colleges

2. Nodal Officer admissions for information, 4% ;\/ﬂﬁ»
D
Rq,illrar oY

Munger University, Munger



